


Bid 604083-16 Question and Answer Sheet 
 

Q1.  We, Polymer Pipe Technology / PolymerCrete (also known as Interpipe), would like to  ask to be listed by 
name as an approved vendor / supplier of the polymer concrete manholes specified under ASTM C478 outlined 
in the project specification for the upcoming Las Vegas Boulevard project Bid No 604083-16. 

 
A1. In order for a product to be named on the CCWRD Approved Supplier List it must first be reviewed and approved 

by the CCWRD committee for the Approved Materials list.  This process takes months and we do not have the 
time in this projects bid period.  You can call (702)668-8160 if you would like to apply to be on the list for future 
jobs.   

 
 Another possibility is if the contractor really wants to use your product they can submit a deviation to CCWRD 

after the bid period and CCWRD Assistant General Manager over Collection System Services and the County’s 
design engineer will review and determine if the product is acceptable.  However, this process does not put your 
product on the CCWRD Approved Materials List.  

     
Q2. Olson Precast Company is requesting that concrete sewer manholes including concrete bases with corrosion 

protection be allowed on this project.   
 
A2. The CCWRD will allow the contractor to use pre-cast concrete manholes with corrosion protection for new 

construction on the Las Vegs Blvd Project bid # 604083-16.  An addendum will be issued revising the plans and 
specifications. 

 
Q3a. We would like to ask the following pre-bid RFI questions in regards to the Las Vegas Blvd. project that is 

currently bidding: 
 
 CLSM as approved by the Engineer.”  Please provide the allowable trench width for the RCB installation should 

CLSM be utilized.  
 
A3a.  This detail is being revised and will be part of an addendum. 
 
Q3b. Will the County provide the CAD files for the project for takeoff purposes?   
 
A3b.  Yes I can provide CAD files, they will be sent in a separate email from my engineer.  
 
Q4. We are looking for cross sections for this project. Will those be coming in an addendum?   
 
A4.  We do have cross sections for this project.  I will have my engineer GCW provide them.   
 
Q5. We are trying to find out what we need to do to take some Pot Test Holes on this project. Is there a permit 

needed? O K let me know I would appreciate it.   
 
A5.  Before you can do any pot holing in the ROW you will need to obtain an encroachment permit from the Clark 

County Public Works Dept. located at 500 South Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas.  Information on obtaining 
an encroachment permit is located on our website, follow the link:   

 
http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/public-works/construction-Mgmt/Pages/EncroachmentPermits.aspx 

 
Q6. Bid item 627.01 Permanent Signs (Ground Mounted)(Metal Supports), are these signs going to be installed per 

NDOT Standards or Clark County Standards? Or a combination of both? And if both types of installations are 
going to be utilized from what station to what station is NDOT ROW and from what station to what station is Clark 
County ROW? Can you please clarify as there is a substantial cost difference between the two entities methods 
for installation.   

 
A6.  None of the sign work for this project falls within NDOT ROW.  All signs will be installed per Clark County 

standards.  
 


